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Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

FW: Nerve Stimulator

1 message

Helen Marks (Hywel Dda UHB - Day Surgical Unit Sister) <Helen.Marks@wales.nhs.uk>
To: "zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk" <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>

Hi  Zoe

 

Thanks for your support, can I please request 2 quotes, 1 for one of the TOF 3D Reference 2510091 and one for 2 of the same.  As part of the device
you supply either a thumb ada

 

Regards

 

Helen

 

Helen Marks

Senior Sister - Day Surgery, PPH & AVH

-------------------------------------------------------------

 

Enw/Name:  Helen. Marks

Teitl/Title: Day Surgical Unit Senior Sister

E-bost/Email:
helen.marks@wales.nhs.uk

 

From: Lee Jones - (Hywel Dda UHB - Principal Healthcare Science Practitioner)
<Lee.Jones2@wales.nhs.uk> 

Sent: 24 March 2022 16:44

To: Helen Marks (Hywel Dda UHB - Day Surgical Unit Sister) <Helen.Marks@wales.nhs.uk>; Stephen Farrington (Hywel Dda UHB - Medical Device Co-ordinator) <Stephen.Farri
Cc: David James (Hywel Dda UHB - Service Manager) <David.James2@wales.nhs.uk>

Subject: Re: Nerve Stimulator

 

Hi Helen,

 

These are supplied by VIAMED at cost approx £1500

 

Model Microstim DB3

 

Rs

Lee

 

Lee D Jones EngTech TMIET LCGI

Principal Healthcare Science Practitioner

Tritech Institute

Dura Park

Bynea SA14 9TD

Internal-WHTN 01700 510005

EXT - 0300 3036115 option 1

From: Helen Marks (Hywel Dda UHB - Day Surgical Unit Sister) <Helen.Marks@wales.nhs.uk>

Sent: 24 March 2022 16:04

To: Lee Jones - (Hywel Dda UHB - Principal Healthcare Science Practitioner) <Lee.Jones2@wales.nhs.uk>; Stephen Farrington (Hywel Dda UHB - Medical Device Co-ordinator) <
Cc: David James (Hywel Dda UHB - Service Manager) <David.James2@wales.nhs.uk>

Subject: Nerve Stimulator

 

HI Both
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Do you have any detail on either of these nerve stimulator devices?

 

 

#

 

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
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